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October 28, 1986
3F1086-24

Dr. J. Nelson Grace
Regional Administrator, Region II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, GA 30323

Subject: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License No. DPR-72
Inspection No. 86-36
Inspector Request

Dear Sir:

During an inspection visit to Florida Power Corporation's (FPC) Crystal
River Unit 3 (CR-3), tir. Jack Harris of your staff requested a copy of the

attached American National Standards Institute ( ANSI) letter. This letter
pertains to the withdrawal of ANSI N101.4-1972, Quality Assurance for
Protective Coatings Applied to Nuclear Facilities, effective July 15, 1983.

Sincerely,

E. C. Simpson
Director, Nuclear Operations
Engineering and Licensing

JWT/ feb

Attachment

8611100371 861048
gDR ADOCK 05000302

PDR

GENERAL OFFICE: 3201 Thirty-fourth Street South * P.O. Box 14042 * St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 * (813) 866-5151
A Florida Progress Company 1



f

.

american national standards institute, inc 1430 broadway, new york, n.y. 10018-(212)354-3300>.

Cable: Standards, New York international Tele n: 42 42 96 ANSI UI

Date:g.Julvili,$J983*
#Our Ref: BSR LBv1299

Charles T. Zegers
ANSI Staff

Notification of Withdrawal of Standard

The Board of Standards Review of the American National Standards Institute has
withdrawn the following American National Standard:

Quality Assurance for Protective Coatings Applied to Nuclear Facilities
ANSI N101;4'1972 (withdrawal)

'

The date of ANSI withdrawal isc July 15'. 1983 .

Please inform appropriate personnel of this action -- officers of standards
committee, other secretariat, etc. The Institute will insert a notice of with-
drawal in a forthcoming issue of Standards Action.

In accordance with BSR Procedures, those objecting to this withdrawal are hereby
notified of their right of appeal which must be filed in writing with the Chairman
of the BSR within 15 working days after receipt of this notification. The appeal
must include a statement as to why the BSR action should be modified.

Sincerely.

ianne E. Kelley, Secreta
| DEK /D

Board of Standards Review
cc: SMB Chairman

SMB Secretary


